# Glenburnie School Council Meeting Monday May 6<sup>th</sup>, 2019 6:30-7:30ish

#### In Attendance:

Elizabeth Sund, Sarah Purvis, Carolyn Watkins, Stacey Andrews, Kathryn Bates, Heather Campbell, Deb and Dave Lawson, Keeth Petty, Krystine and Jeff Ross.

### **Welcome Everyone!**

## 1. Approval of April minutes (Approved)

### 2. Old Business

▲ Laura Secord: \$1300.00 is roughly what was brought in, with some money is still coming in. Two full boxes have gone unsold to date. The remainder of the chocolate bars will be made available for purchase at the musical.

### 3. Principal's Report

- School allocations for 2019/20: 6 classrooms (projected to have 122 within the school), which currently look like grades: JK/SK, 1/2, 2/3, 4/5, 6/7, 7/8, all are with good class sizes.
- △ Mrs. Perry will be returning in the fall.
- A Parent placement input will be going home and be returned for consideration.
- ▲ If loss of a classroom, a triple class is likely. However when this happens people tend to pull their children. By pulling children, the lower enrollment, is writing the school's fate on the wall. Please consider not pulling if this were to happen.
- △ Chapter's money has been spent thanks to Mrs. Lancaster and some other staff.
- ▲ Mr. DeBoer is continuing to push the board to repair pavilion.

## 4. Teacher's Report

- A Basketball almost, and now moving into track and field(grades 3 to 8)
- △ Gr 2/3 will be starting their fundraiser for St. Catherine School in Africa. Fundraiser will go until June. Charity floor hockey game will happen at lunch recess. \$1 to play.

### 5. Treasurer's Report

- \$6091.91 in General accounts. \$4477.71 is available to use, \$1613.90 has been ear marked to go towards, gazebo repair, sports bags.
- △ Deposits made today were \$500.00 from Union (for Lego purchase), \$512.10 Fundscrip, \$174.50 movie night, as well as hot lunch monies.
- During our October meeting \$300.00 was motioned and approved to purchase sports equipment. Motion was made during this meeting that the \$300 be changed to \$600. Motioned by Dave, seconded by Carolyn.
- Heather will inquire about year end trips during the upcoming staff meeting, as well as to ensure monies given in September has been used. Council wonders if subsidy to cover costs is needed and asked to let us know asap. Motion to provide teachers with \$10 per child, to cover year end costs, motion made by Keeth, seconded by Carolyn.

### 6. New Business

- Lego wall is in need of Brick Breakers, more regular Lego, and possibly Technique Lego.
- Lego table: Keeth and Dave will do this.
- A Popcorn bags: we will use up remainder of size on hand, but inquire into larger size for fun fair.
- Movie night: Movie nights is being moved to September. Krystine will monitor new releases in the fall. Heather will investigate eye hooks to be installed to hand a screen in the gym.
- A BINGO: Some people have been trained (3 people at a time). Vests will be kept at the Bingo hall. Those signed up to volunteer, have an app to sign up for specific events. Able to cancel an

- event with 5 days notice.
- Musical: comfy seats tickets will be made available (Jen has tickets). Krystine and Jeff available for both shows to do snacks or door help. Dave and Deb available at evening show.
- △ Dinner out: Liz will email Doodlepoll survey to choose a date to attend dinner at Lonestar.
- ▲ FUN FAIR:
  - Slide, obstacle course, and crawl maze are booked. Liz will cancel mini golf, as we may be able to use Joycville's set (Heather to confirm).
  - Not to Amature Amatures will do Sno Cones.
  - Liz will inquire about Pickles returning for balloon animals.
  - Ladder toss, bowling, washer toss (possibly being done by grade 6 students)
  - Grade 8's to do sponge toss.
  - Heather to check into police (Greg) for availability.
  - o Dino Dig- sand pit needs to be tilled. Motion to have LDSB come and till pit as well as add new sand (approx. \$300.00). Motioned by 1<sup>st</sup> Dave, 2<sup>nd</sup> Keeth
  - If anyone see's shade tents on sale, please contact Liz.
  - Keeth to look into BBQ. Krystine to look into M&M's for precooked hamburgers.
  - Student made an amazing cardboard game to have at the fun fair.
  - Bob Godkin and Gary Oosterhof will attend event, and donate to our silent auction.
  - Glenburnie Firefighters Association, Station 8 have donated \$100.00 towards an event.
  - BBQ has been confirmed, and will be rented by Battlefield. Available to deliver and pick up for \$80 charge. Motion to approve charge, 1st Carolyn, 2nd Liz
  - Krystine to call M&M's regarding precooked hamburgers, veg. burger and hot dogs.
    Krystine and Jen will contact council if they need assistance picking up items.
  - Basket themes: Heather will give to teachers and get back to Jen ASAP.

Motion to adjourn: 1<sup>st</sup> Carolyn and 2<sup>nd</sup> Deb Next Meeting: **Monday June 3<sup>rd</sup>**